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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:15 PM
To: '‘Gerstein & Baret, P.L.'

Subject: RE: L09000038491

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change requests:

carpaddresschange@dos.state fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DQS_Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Gerstein & Baret, P.L. [mailto:wg@usaimmigrationlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:11 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: 'Nf
Subject: L09000038491

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am the authorized representative for the LLC mentioned below. Please do the following:
Change the physical and mailing address of the LLC to:

9482 MADEWOOD CT

ROYAL PALM BEACH FL 33411-4409

Please note the company’s FEIN:  94-3485626
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TWO-ONE ORGANIZATION, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L09000038491
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 04/21/2009

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 04/27/2009
Event Effective Date NONE

William Gerstein

Gerstein & Baret, PL

3007 W Commercial Boulevard, Suite 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309-8501 USA

{ (954) 486-9966 Main Number

((561) 362-7744 Boca Number

( (888) 811-2438 (Toll Free)

7 (954) 585-9196 (Fax)

Skype ID: immglaw

8 wg(@usaimmigrationlaw.com

i http://www.usaimmigrationlaw.com
Blog: http://usaimmigrationlaw.blogs.com

71 6/2000
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